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Silent Auction at the Spring Fling!
The Mantua Spring Fling is tomorrow, Saturday, March
21st, and we are extremely excited to announce the offerings
at the Silent Auction this year! Additional information –
wristband sales, cake drop-off, volunteering, etc. – can be
found on the Spring Fling Website.
 
What is the Silent Auction? 
Held in the library, the auction will feature donations and
outings from the amazing staff members of Mantua
Elementary! These opportunities only come once a year and
many of them will be highly popular.
 
How Does it Work?
Bidding starts at 11:00 a.m. and ends at 2:30 p.m. In
order to bid, just write your name and contact information on
the bid sheet - don't forget to return to the library every now
and then to make sure you are still the top bidder! Once
bidding closes, you may either come to the Mantua foyer to
pay for your items with cash, check, or credit card, or you will
be contacted via email about what you've won and how to pay.
You do not have to be present to win.
 
Can I Bid if I Will Not be Present?
That's what friends are for! Just ask a friend to stop by the
library and enter a bid for you. With your permission, they can
enter your name and contact information. Many of the items
being auctioned are for more than one person, so you might
also want to talk to friends about sharing an item.
 
What is it For?
Winning bidders get whatever prize they've won: an outing or
special time with a teacher, a lesson from a teacher that
specializes in lacrosse or art, a day as a Mantua Principal, etc.
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And, all of the proceeds go to the PTA to help pay for our
fabulous programs, technology at the school, teacher
enrichment programs, supplies, field trips, and more!
 
Do you have questions about Spring Fling Silent Auction?
Contact Teresa LeMair or speak with Chrissy Boylan or
Sarah Braesch at the Spring Fling!
 
What is being offered? Drumroll please….
 
Administration
Principal for the Day with Mrs. Fernandez
GMM with Mrs. Fernandez
Principal for the Day with Ms. Alley
GMM with Ms. Alley
Principal for the Day with Mr. Rousos
Pizza with Mr. Rousos
GMM with Mr. Rousos
 
Family One
Breakfast with Mrs. Clancy and Family 1
Lacrosse with Mrs. Clancy
Breakfast with Mrs. Elgert and Family 1
Breakfast with Ms. Morrison and Family 1
Breakfast with Mrs. Hartwell and Family 1
Breakfast with Ms. Loveday and Family 1
 
Family Two
Pancake Breakfast with Ms. Cecere and Family 2
Pancake Breakfast with Ms. Hansen and Family 2
Pancake Breakfast with Mrs. Kneeland and Family 2
Pancake Breakfast with Mrs. Wilson and Family 2
 
Family Three
Movie, Pizza and Popcorn with Ms. Loach and Family 3
Movie, Pizza and Popcorn with Mrs. Hochstetler and Family 3
Movie, Pizza and Popcorn with Mr. Wilson and Family 3
Movie, Pizza and Popcorn with Mrs. Schiesl and Family 3
 
Third Grade
Basket of Spring Fun
 
Fourth Grade
Ice Cream Outing with Mrs. Garneski
Ice Cream Outing with Mrs. Plaugher
Ice Cream Outing with Mrs. Edwards
Ice Cream Outing with Mrs. Baugher
Ice Cream Outing with Ms. Graap
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Ice Cream Outing with Ms. Warner
 
Fifth Grade
Afterschool Snacks Cooking Class with Mrs. Sottolano
Mexican Meal Cooking Class with Mrs. Sottolano
No Bake Cookies Cooking Class with Mrs. Sottolano
GMM with Mrs. Sottolano
Opportunity to choose Mr. Sickmond's facial hair style
Performance of Dance Afire Fire dance troupe
Rock Climbing with Ms. Donnelly
Miniature Golf with Mr. Deixler
GMM with Ms. Sullivan
Pizza and a Movie with Mrs. Cajati and Mrs. Dec
 
Sixth Grade
Gift Cards to Local Shops and Restaurants
 
Specialists/TAs, etc.
GMM with Mrs. Utell
Think Fun Games and Pizza with Mrs. Bousbouras
Decorative Name Plates by Ms. Hoppis
Mystery Breakfast with Mrs. Puckett
30-minute Private Voice Lesson with Ms. Dini
30-minute Private Recorder Lesson
Publishing Consultation with Mrs. Lorenzi, twice-published
author
Accordion and Private Lessons with Ms. Malan-Uribe
Rock Climbing with Mrs. Donnelly
GMM with Mr. Collins
GMM with Ms. Dunfee
GMM with Mrs. Fowlkes
An Italian Movie and Popcorn with Mrs. Lervolino, Mr.
Lorenzi, and Mrs. Afentakis
Clay Lessons with Mr. Lorenzi and Ms. Shirley
Field Day Helper for a Day (3rd grader)
Field Day Helper for a Day (4th grader)
Field Day Helper for a Day (5th grader)
Field Day Helper for a Day (6th grader)
Craft Time with Ms. Tatten
 
Other
CASH for Home Buyers or Sellers by Judy Wonus and Faye
Henris – The Wonus Group
Discount and Flight Reimbursement for Camp Cody in New
Hampshire - www.campcody.com
One Month of Evening Karate at Enshin Karate -
www.virginiakarate.com
One 1.5 Hour Birthday Party - www.virginiakarate.com
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